
From: Chase McCall
To: Amy Frederick
Cc: Carson Vaughn; Sarah Mussman; Greg Niewold; Randy Ferguson; Kelsie Vaughn; Gene May; Lesley King; Garett

Kerber; Cindy Ihrke; Thomas McQuinn; Tim Nuss; Andrew Killian
Subject: Special County Board Meeting - June 30, 2025 - 6pm
Date: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 7:48:05 AM

Amy,

I, Chase McCall, Chairman of the Ford County Board, do hereby call a Special County Board
meeting on Monday, June 30, 2025 at 6:00pm in the Sheriff Boardroom.

Under Old Business
Discussion/Possible Action Regarding Ford County Farms

Chase McCall
Chairman, Ford County Board
(217) 898-3842
cmccall@fordcounty.illinois.gov



You are hereby notified that the 

County Board of Ford County 

will meet in a SPECIAL SESSION 

on Monday, June 30, 2025 at 

6:00 P.M.  Said meeting will be 

held in the Sheriff’s Board Room 

at the Ford County Jail, 235 N. 

American in the City of Paxton, 

Illinois. 

Amy Frederick 
Ford County Clerk & Recorder 



A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ROLL CALL

C. PROCLAMATION

D. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG AND INVOCATION

E. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

F. APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 9, 2025 COUNTY BOARD MINUTES

G. COMMENTS FROM THE FLOOR (Limit of 5 minutes for each person)

H. NEW BUSINESS

I. OLD BUSINESS

- DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING FORD COUNTY FARMS

J. ADJOURNMENT

K. PROCLAMATION SHERIFF JOHNSON
Next County Board Meeting is scheduled for JULY 14, 2025 in the Sheriff's Boardroom at the Jail.

SHERIFF JOHNSON

CHAIRMAN McCALL

CLERK FREDERICK

Notice is further given that the Agenda for said meeting is set forth below.

FORD COUNTY BOARD  

CHAIRMAN McCALL

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN there will be a Special Meeting of the Ford County Board

will be held on Monday, June 30, 2025 at 6:00 P.M. in the Sheriff's Boardroom at the Jail.  

6:00 P.M. IN THE SHERIFF'S BOARD ROOM AT THE JAIL

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING AGENDA

MONDAY, JUNE 18, 2025




